
t Derry motif trt 

I 111' 1 kssn4nment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Tobey's LLC 
Tobey's 
801 W. Main Street, Suite 104 
Charlottesville,VA 22903, Albemarle 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
768035-2016-0233-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
154003027L09534 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Lead Investigator 

- Assigned Investigator 
(b) (6) 
(b) (6) 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b) (6) , Area Supervisor, 04/27/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
Please conduct a recall inspection on this pawnbroker. An inspection was completed by 1O1(b) (6) on 1/16/2015 for which a 
Warning Conference was held with the FFL in the Richmond Area office on 3/4/2015. Please con. uc a recall inspection to ensure FFL is 
compliant with all ATF laws and regulations. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS r  I CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 7 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 3 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by (b) (6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on* 08/05/7016 
On July 19, 2016, all responsible persons were queried in N-Force by 1O1 
information found. 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

(b) (6) and in NCIC by IA (b) (6)with no disabling 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

MAY 2016 2.00 
AUG 2016 3.00 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b) (6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 5.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

JUL 2016 16.00 
AUG 2016 4.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b) (6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 20.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 25.00 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Tobey's LLC 
Tobey's 
801 W. Main Street, Suite 104 
Charlottesville,VA 22903, Albemarle 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

768035-2016-0233-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

154003027L09534 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Staged for inspection in FY19. 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED X CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
(b) (6) -Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
08/23/2016 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

❑ 1.  
❑ 2.  
❑ 3.  
❑ 4.  

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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I I U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. 
Firearms and Explosives 
101 1 Boulder Springs Drive 
Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23225 

August 1901, 2016 
www.cf gov 

Tobey's LLC 
T/A Tobey's 
801 W. Main Street, Suite 1C4 
Charlottesville, VA 22903 

FFL No. 1-54-003-02-71-09534 

Dear Mr. Tobey Bauch: 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the audt review period 
7/7/2015 - 7/7/2016 you were cited fo- violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations. Part 478. A 
copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to y• 9 - •f Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
(ATF) Industry Operations Investigato (b) (6) You indicated that you understood the 
requirements of the firearms laws and regulations, You further ndicated that corrective actions would 
be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain arid the business operations you conduct are important to 
law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime anc protect the public. It is essential 
that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. This is 
critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that criminals do not gain access to 
firearms ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look 
forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your compliance 
with Federal laws and reculatiors_ Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed 
as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 'uture compliance is 
achieved. 

If you have any quest ons regarding this matter, please conta 

Sincerely yours, 

(b) (6) 
(b) (6) 

Enclosure 

rea Supervisor 

cc. Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Richmond Area Office 
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U.S. Ileparirneni of Justice 
Etur,..:au ul Alcohol. Tchaer.u. Finfarnts and Explosive Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Plrase ss-rite firmly mill a hall polite pun when t.ornplcimg this reran. ATF otrietTs will prep ire iltis farm in inistic le The original copy will he gw ii the prcip000r st 
n.pn.Ncnizove The roicaming copies will be submitted %wilt Ow I:smirk-km.1 I aspixtiont ruport Supt.rs#INII.rs will doach tine sop), from the einiptervil report Alf their filet 

Name of liniprietur 

Tobty's LLC 
Tinbey's 

Street AtIthes 

KIII NV islant Street. Suite I[14 

City 

Ow rloactorille 

Slum 

VA 

Zip Cods: 
22403- 

Courtly 

A Ilrernarle 
Page t ol' 

S rages 

LiemsdPurrotillegIstry NumhtT al airs) 

I 5404 1,3927L(1953-1 

Exp.] rii lion [all:: 

I I ifNil 7 

ITLitsi.$) i r rs_Tiod of Inspeciuri 

07 tKirlt lb through 04 01 24IO 

Inspection lic-sults 

An , i,itiIfl tulle of your prcnliScs. oximis trtlDtztions has disclosed the following vitiluti tuts. bare been etplatned in you. 

Number: I 

Nature of ViehtlIan: 
Tls hi:ensue, by (ma through its ng,trtts luta cinplity . failed to zi iw y iintlfor ut,-cumivly To.NOr4,1 

the tiupuSititxt ofiliers.vrai. 

Citation: 27 CFR 4711[25{0 

Number: 

Nature ni Wistanurt: 
nu: iievisce. by and ihrough ik Jgen1s ain1 employees faded ti olnaintexecint: Form 4473 &Ls 
insUraled by the headings nu the ((Inn and the instruetions on or pertaining to 41h: hi Mill 

instarn.A' vile4J

DI POW 
OrniS, Ilan 113, which roks, 'An: you I iso cou at huyerlirJnsforee uiTihc tin assts) 

an the formr. o `his" miponsc eras rtnvitIcil 

hem 24, Signuun:, mid th110.S. Rtaoaci Ikacit DAC, 7KL hlank. 

Cikliorr: 27 CFR 47X 21(u) 

Date Carrerlions 10 be Math: 
Of one omrettd onwtertbarc4) 

Cu rretilve Atli on to Tukcn: CnSIAti proper Inotruenance ash,: A&D recurd by recording 
tlfpfpf dispav rims mom days or transfix 

Date COrtYCJI-ORS to l,e Ntaciet 
(Ifui4 ovntrkiii,MHedifindri 

Corrf ivr ActioA Ilo Le Tara: 
(ifmt corn:414-v/ ZEII4liCaridiriti 

Ensure proper einsipletion or Ilk: ATV Form 4473 by 
obtai n tog vornplurc and eurmei info munion from thr 
trunsfmee hi fore the: thsposii inn of a rick-Dm, 

Ins tsica.wI losi 4w? ATI rocri goo 5 
ric...rt Arai :vas 
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U.S. Department of Jut lice. 
Bus::. ) ni Akoinit. Totuxxo rirLairtiv 4f1J CAPIt1, 11.0.Z Report or Violations 

Instructions 
Please oitle firmly 147th s ball pone pen when oomph:tong this Itirrn ATF ntlice ' tt tIl pro,-poce this form on inpht-tec Tin: Original copy xvill bi gown in the orepn con- cu- a r soonsih4c 
th.rrksenintries:- The tenti tog 1:11.11IC% 'Non A.tftnnt tiett svoth rtn tiptoe-v.1 in‘pochort rcrort Superviiurs will lkiD6:11 L'Opy fruit% TIL: Crestilltried rcrtgl 1ior 

t4nonv ot Proprietor 

Tobey's LLC 

Strt.tt Aildruss 

llfll W Main Street. Sulu, 

Cloy 
Charlottes% Ito 

Staiv 

VA 

Zip Cdule 
1190_ 

Lrnty 

5 
Tobey's 

Liet-it.cel'enont5togo‘try Noonlk:r 14.14'0 

I 540ii30271.q.1534 

Expir.ttion Date 

I I I/2tII 

Inspceiton Res Lilts 

Dnicts) I r of Instwetion 

through WOO! rItO 

An CIWin tftZ:1(1.41 I pi- yout prettitra. , rwores  nod opurstion% ha.: disclosed Ilia fillfotiung s)ohiottns which hiw4.:InNii eaplaiitkAl co you: 

Number! 3 

Nature or Vichtlort: 
The locertsce, by and through its agd.rois and umpk•yoL-s, £oiled to °bin in a properly Ltuapkted 
Rum 4473 (root the i rani ferci: prior to making no twk..oliin-cutioter transii:r of a fir nn ur u 
ann•liecaSCU slOrl C,.."G C11O3. 

th-lit 2, Rd.. ititited: AtkIrtrs. iS Medd notch: 

ile forrns. %inn 13, Stoic of Resident, is totuorrect tic 

illi onns, 'ton 17, Cuttiwatrn Owe. ts incorrect or Manic 

frm, firm I) is blank anti hem I 7 is Inownxi. 

Citation: 27 CFR 47K t24(c)(11 

Date Corrections to be 
01 WO enrncred trwucatida41 

Corrcci Kt Action to Gr Tatlep: Ensutc prurda- cut nplettna or the NW Fuetrt 4473 by 
Limructof iniipcoftwory,y 4:O411411O1: JCR] actur;ic rtr mso. ail it 11  trf 

Strom A of fix Iv nil 

I .de tii1L,N.11 liroy M • L'IOn 30116 

ibirsactl 
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L.S. Eirpariancal of Jusitcc 

Dun-41.; of Tobacco, Firt:Jrnou ainl oihi t,› Report of Violations 

Instructions 
P;e4Ne virile firmly with a ball point pen when ciimpleimg, olos lixro. ATF oflit-erc pr.-pan: harm in inplicaie The original early wilt ire gown in the J  lintrtior tor 11 

Tivn tunaining comic, will be :•ubniitt.:il with rite COLIVIIAW inspv3.-tion upon Supervimors wall Jt t,wh one copy from ihe ecomplomed report for din( files. 

Na-me of Prorin.etar 

Tobeyei LLC 
Tobery's 

Siro.-ci Addri.... . 

HOI W Main Simtv, Sone 1(14 , 

City 

Ciktorkinoeilk-

Shock 

VA 

Zip Cootie 
"ino3, 

Couniy 

Alln.nizrie 
Pai;k: 3 tof 

5 Page.: 

Liet.711/4e1fiesoni,Regisiry Number (ffiMII 

I54003027LIN5)4 

ENpi ramie D.fic 

II W21}I7 

Datefq) or Pultiii of fn.:pet:non 

07.lifir7.0I (1 iliniuuh [IK11112.0I6 

Insperiion Mulls 

An examm31"") "frur Prolurts,ruclifd uTH:nlillOSI has ditcloPetl the following violamons which have het..o ev veil lit yov 

Number: 4 

lqpitarent Violation; 
The focens4.1:, by and ilinitigh its agenis and einployct.. . irannrcrred a tireanii to u nan•lioamtv 
without verifying 11w nieritlfico non doeunit-m Torun-met] and aiming no the Form 4473 tht: type 
of ucta nstancci cited. 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552) 
Cllaiteri: 27 CFR 471I '24(OO)(i) 

Dote Correetions to tic Alodc: 
(If rutr cWPC'4.;ill 111j1114711iite4 

Carrec tit e Attica' to be Token: 
af !Olt CarrrCgori nairrrshoutl 

EDS1Irl: romper odcnislicactiro oldie ;nth v1411.2i to whom 

lirt.-arrn(4) ore hong irarisferrcd by obtaining apptopitain 
obocuments. lu the case tifsalo lit military

pt-rmInncl for permauil uric:, a iiiiIiiary identificatiAti arid rcs 
tortILTN shiKild he verified and doeunienied 

iffrwal the thir .111" E row, 3010 3 
acJApril ntl.+1 
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hcpartmen I n(JtlitlCe 
Buri.Jt. of/0ct:4ml. Tobacco. Firvurnis oid E.splosives Report of Violations 

InttrutetIont 
Plc-ate wore Finnly with a troll point pen 10101 Cl5fulplcimg ihts iiinm ATF ull crc will prer‘ire lono in initlicatc.Tbe original copy will be gwen to the rivictitt or :1 toponsuble 
rt.rt..-serilatit e. Tlo: rental nom; c‘mics will he submit' L:J with the completts.1 Iftcpcvtmn repiin Supervisors will detach one :Airy from the ciortriltied rep on for rlivir films 

Milne I ,r Proprietor 

Tobey's El C 
Tobey's 

Sowt Adams% 

xi) i W Mnoi  Stnxt, Sow: 194 

City 

Charitillox ilia 

Slate 

VA 

Zip Coat.: 

2290- 

Cituoty 

Alhetnarte 
rage .1 of 

5 Pngvs 

LictatsdPurnitiRi.vstry Number fil000tt) 

is4lion7LIP9534 
Ettor.atino Date 

II 1/2917 

DDtv(5) l r Perim) or Invviztii,n 
07 We:4m fi IF.rougli 1111.1112171E 

lets:serried Retalts 

An eN r7,39.0t) of your pfonises, roa,rds and nfoxatiiiiis, hoc am:lased the follipa trig vinloi ions \O. lnrh have been expluiried to yin) 

Number: S 

Nolorc of Viaaallor: 
The licensee, by and throttles As ogtatis and einploytx, transferred a firearm to a non-beet-Iwo: 
without it:cording n-quirtAl MCS Inonat ion on Qie Form 447311e.tanev;s cad. 

hem 2 Ia. Dale ahnigai Coutacios: incorreta 

rem. lion 21 h. Approval Number. and I iGitl 21d, Iltsponse after Delay, is blank. 

Ilerri 21a et blank, 

Citation: 27 CFR 4714 12,4(eX3Kiv) 

Number: 

Nature of Vlolotion: -,- ii,.: titxrisee. by -anal iliniu , i li iis agcnil anal tinployee.s. tailed Kt taciiiily ilie Iireami Ii he 
tr*rtterrixl iiii Form 4473 nsiance cited. 

lion 26, kitinuf3titinTr, Hein !7. hem 21{. Serial Nuirttal. hero 29, Type. 
Lola bent 30. CalihteGougc, an: bliank 

Date Corrections to be Alade: 
(if nal crorit'CrUit 

Con-neilt'r Ati Ion to be Taken: Ensuri:penper completion of the ATF Funu 4473 by 

()fare: virterrcel ratInling niI tockgniond check inlitmta L11141 in lien 21 of 
the limo. 

Dole Carreclions lo be Mack: 
(If rent crtrirereil iiiimerhate/y) 

Corrective Ac lion to be Taken: Cn.ere proper complet Kul ol the ATF Corm 4.173 by 

tif ite,1 cantered uiruirdarr.li l col194d4:1Y and •IC'ClIGIrely identifying the kruarm(5) Ili he 
innislerret1 oil the (irm-

urt t he 1 kiy ATP 11)tii 

Ketiard Apt,i :UPS 
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U.S. Deportment of Justice 

BUnan1 iii tcnirbil. Tetvoak, fin inns and Evlos3 ves Report of Violations 

instructions 
Phase write llottly %volt u bull pqmnt nen when Ltmaplettng this limn. ATF ntlkers will prepare dip. I'nnn of trtplicuto The tortginni cupy xvoll he given to the propnetnr two rL•sfowacible 
reprcsent ve The rt-mntrong copies will he 5ubiittett with the caliph:tett tnsprettion report Supervhom will detach ono copy fonn iht completed report lie their ti I cr._ 

Name of rotpritior 

Tobey's LLC 
"Tobey's 

Street Addre_.-Lc 

ISIII 1V hlatn Street, Suite 104 

City 

Chitlot :wile 

State 

VA 

710 Code 

22103- 

County 

A I hemarte 
Pap: 5 if 

5 r :Agin; 

Licen.,,c(PcvnutiRreistry Nttinhs-r (if war) 

I 5.1(1113027LP/153a 

Exptnaton pale 

11 140I7 

Date0) or PL_Tiod of Inspection 

07*(t/211th through Int 01O016 

Inspection Results 

An exantinat Tort of your premised. mrrtrds and opt-rations his truth...1M the lidknvoug violations which hat e heen explained to you 

Citation: 27 CFR 47X.I 2,400) 

Nu mh er: 7 

Noture of Vlolationt 
TIK:Ii.ettast-e. by and through its again and KAM, to lintely and al:Lunn...1y Fermat the 
salctw other distwrsitinn of iwii or more piitok and/or ivrolvt.T5 to 3n anhuancall person 
no (Incur. cited. involvtn matins, 

Choi ion: 27 Cf11 41X.I2(.1 

Date Corrections to be Mode: 
(lion( cnnycled mmityfielk)y) 

Corrective Action to be Taken; 

firma rtirrtsicif roottrctiiniaj
Ethane timely complut inn lond stibmissioni of the A.17 Replan 
if Multi* Sale or (NW!' Oltpli!tlI103 of Pisuds imam 
Rcvalvt-rc any time Iwo 41f MIA: ;skulls cir menlvCFN are sold 
tit the taunt: unlimited person w alin a 5 liusin*N day period 

MAC IIIJI Oils giant us` nut mrce.....siry in the case of a pawn 
reliemptutn or moralise ts-hcre the firmimis ore returned to 
the person fnun whom receival. 

I I lac ,: RIxt.ivt-ri a Copy n it Rt t aligns (P J r gwiriwn: anti toIk1 Date 

:StE,natt.g.: ant, TiIlc n(A 

• 
I t• I N rklai llyc oir 

• i1 dui,
pay 

n<LI April 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Tobey's LLC UI#: 768035-2016-0233-B1B 
Trade Name: Tobey's FFL#: 1-54-003-02-7L-09534 

Address: 801 W Main St, Suite 104 
Charlottesville, VA 22903, Albemarle County 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On July 6, 2016, Industry Operations Investigator (ICI) 
initiated an on-site recall inspection at the licensed premises of Tobey's LLC. 
IOII b)(6) I assisted with this inspection. Mr. Tobey Bouch, 
Responsible Person/Owner, was interviewed and assisted with this inspection. 
No other Federal, State, or local agencies participated. No advance notice was 
given. 

(b)(6) 

This ins • ection is being conducted as a recall due to violations disclosed by ICI 
(b)(6) during the previous inspection completed on January 16, 2015. 
Violations included failure to properly execute the ATF Form 4473 and failure 
to properly maintain the A&D record, and resulted in a Warning Conference 
held on March 4, 2015. 

The inspection period ranged from July 7, 2015 through July 6, 2016. A 
closing conference was held on August 1, 2016. 

Business Profile: 
Tobey's LLC (Tobey's) operates as a pawnbroker and general merchandise 
retailer, specializing in new and used firearms sold at the retail level. In the last 
12 months, the licensee acquired (b)(4)firearms (b)(4)handguns, 

(b)(4) lone guns, 
an other firearms), and disposed of (b)(4) firearms (b)(4) hand•uns, (b)(4) Ion 
guns, an• receiver). Primary suppliers include (b)(4) 
and the general public. The licensee does not sell at guns shows. The licensee 
maintains a website at www.tobeyspawn.com, through which it sells firearms. 

No other businesses are operated by the licensee and no other businesses are 
operated from the premises. The license held is appropriate for the operations 
conducted. The premises are located in a commercial location and zoning does 
not prohibit the operations conducted. This license was issued on October 14, 
2011. 

This marks the third compliance inspection of the licensee. The previous 
compliance inspection conducted by IOI (b)(6) was initiated on December 3, 
2014, which resulted in 327 firearms in inventory and 680 ATF Forms 4473 on 
file. A closing conference was held on January 16, 2015 and a Warning 
Conference was held on March 4, 2015. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 9 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Tobey's LLC 
Trade Name: Tobey's 

UI#: 768035-2016-0233-B1B 
FFL#: 1-54-003-02-7L-09534 

IOI (b)(6) conducted a compliance ins ection on October 1, 2012, which 
resulted in 89 firearms in inventory an ATF Forms 4473 reviewed. A 
Report of Violations and Warning Letter were issued. A closing conference 
was held on October 3, 2012. 

IOI (b)(6) conducted the application inspection on October 7, 2011, resulting 
in approval of the application. 

Ownership and Control: 
Tobey's LLC is a limited liability company as recognized by the Virginia State 
Corporation Commission under VA SCC ID #S3710763. The licensee holds 
EIN and also a DIN, with the Virginia State Police. All 
responsible persons are reported by FLS, and no responsible persons were 
added through the course of the inspection. No unreported changes were 
discovered and no hidden ownership is suspected. 

Variance: 
No variances are held by the licensee. 

2 - Recommendation 
Report of Violations with Warning Letter and No Recall Inspection. 

On July 19, 2016 all responsible persons were queried in N-Force by ICI (b) (6 ) and in 
NCIC by IA (b)(6), with no disabling information found. 

3 - Inspection History 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 

Cited Violations: 

December 3, 2014 
Recall Inspection 
768035-2015-0031-B1B, ICI 
Report of Violations with Warning Letter and Warning 
Conference and Recall Inspection 
27 CFR 478.21(a)I forms; 27 CFR 478.124(a)- I instance; 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i)I forms; 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)-II 
forms; 27 CFR 478.124(c)il forms; 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)- 

forms; 27 CFR 478.126a instances; 27 CFR 478.125(e)-
instances; 27 CFR 478.102(b). instance; 27 CFR 

(b)(6) 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 9 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Tobey's LLC 
Trade Name: Tobey's 

4 - Ac • 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 

Cited Violations: 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

UI#: 768035-2016-0233-B1B 
FFL#: 1-54-003-02-7L-09534 

478.102(c). instance; and 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)I 
forms. 

October 1, 2012 
Compliance Inspection 
768035-2012-0405-B1B, IOI 
Report of Violations with Warning Letter and Recall 
Inspection 
27 CFR 478.21a1 forms; 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)1 forms; 27 
CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i). form. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)I 
forms; 27 CFR 478.124(c)(41 forms; 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)-
• form; 27 CFR27 CFR 478.125(1 instances; 27 CFR 
478.124(a). instance; and 27 CFR 478.126a1 instances. 

October 7, 2011 
Qualification Inspection 
768035-2012-0013-B1B, IOI 
Application Approved 
No violations. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

uisition & Dis • osition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
On July 6, 2016, 1OIs (b) (6) conducted a complete inventory and A&D 
review, resulting in irearms in inventory and -open entries resulting in 1 
violation cited for failure to record the disposition of a firearm in instance. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 1 

The A&D record is in the proper format with all required information and all other 
entries appearing timely made. The record is maintained on a computerized record 
sionsored by Bravo, and appears to be in accordance with ATF Ruling 2016-1. ICI 
( b )(6 ) cross-referenced 25 ATF Forms 4473 with the corresponding entry in the A&D 
record, with no discrepancies found. No illegal firearms or firearms with obliterated 
serial numbers were discovered. 

Entries are potentially made in the A&D record by whichever employee receives or 
disposes a given firearm. Entries are generally rechecked for accuracy prior to the 
transfer of a firearm. Mr. Bouch stated that this error appears to have resulted from a 
system integration when the licensee switched from Pawnmaster to Bravo. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 9 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Tobey's LLC 
Trade Name: Tobey's 

UI#: 768035-2016-0233-B1B 
FFL#: 1-54-003-02-7L-09534 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 - NICS & Other Dispositions 
On July 7, 2016,1O1s (b)(6) reviewed all ATF Forms 4473 on file for the 
inspection period, totaling i orms. This review resulted in 5 violations cited for 
failure to properly execute the ATF Form 4473. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

Forms are filed chronologically. ICI ( b)(6 ) verified 88 approval codes as provided by 
the Virginia State Police, with no discrepancies found. Transfers to other licensees are 
properly conducted and no transfers to law enforcement occurred during the inspection 
period. 

ATF Forms 4473 are reviewed by the executing employee at the time of transfer, with a 
second review occurring before the forms are permanently filed. ICI 
recommended, when possible, to have a second employee review the orm .efore 
finalizing the transaction. 

(b)(6) 

6 - Multiple Sales 
The licensee reportell multiple sales involvinU firearms. I unreported multiple 
sales were discovered, involving. firearms. This resulted in a violation cited for 
failure to execute and submit the multiple sale report. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

7 - Sus )icious/Prohibited Purchasers 
1OI (b)(6) identified no suspicious or prohibited purchasers. 

8 - Trace Activity 
The licensee received trace requests during the inspection period, all successfully 
completed. No open traces exist for the licensee. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
The licensee does not deal in NFA, does not conduct operations as a manufacturer or 
importer, and is not licensed as a collector. 

10 - Referrals 
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No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection. 

11 - Other 
The licensee was removed from the Demand Letter Program as of 2016. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On August 1, 2016, ICI ( b ) (6) held a closing conference with Mr. Bouch. IOI 
reviewed the Report of Vio ations with Mr. Bouch, offering opportunity to ask 
questions. Mr. Bouch stated he understood these violations, signed and dated the 
Report of Violations, and was provided a copy for the licensee's records (See Report of 
Violations). 

(b)(6) 

ICI (b)(6) then reviewed the Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms Regulations with 
Mr. Bouc , offering opportunity to ask questions. Mr. Bouch stated he understood 
these regulations, signed and dated the Acknowledgment, and was provided a copy for 
the licensee's records (See Exhibit 1). 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 1/16/2015 & 10/3/2012 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees failed to 
obtain/execute Form 4473 as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions 
on or pertaining to the form,' forms cited. 

-On' forms, Item 11a, which asks, "Are you the actual buyer/transferee of the 
firearm(s) listed on the form?", a "No" response was provided. 

-On' form, Item 24, Signature, and Item 25, Recertification Date, are blank. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Bouch stated that he is generally procedurally regimented, 
and needs to impart these procedures to his employees to reduce errors, in general. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by obtaining 
complete and correct information from the transferee before the disposition of a firearm. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

2. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 
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REPEAT VIOLATION CITED ON 1/16/2015 & 10/3/2012 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and throu h its agents and employees, failed to 
timely and/or accurately record the disposition of firearm. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Bouch stated this error occurred as a technical issue during 
the transitioning of one computerized inventory system to another. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper maintenance of the A&D record by recording all 
dispositions within seven days of transfer. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 1 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 1/16/2015 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, failed to 
obtain a properly completed Form 4473 from the transferee prior to making an over-the-
counter transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee, instances cited. 

-O1 forms, Item 2, Residence Address, is incomplete. 

-On' forms, Item 13, State of Residence, is incorrect or blank. 

-On I forms, Item 17, Certification Date, is incorrect or blank. 

-On' form, Item 13 is blank and Item 17 is incorrect. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Bouch stated that he is generally procedurally regimented, 
and needs to impart these procedures to his employees to reduce errors, in general. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by obtaining 
complete and accurate responses for all items of Section A of the form. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 1/16/2015 & 10/3/2012 
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Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, 
transferred a firearm to a non-licensee without verifying the identification document 
presented and noting on the Form 4473 the type of identification used,' instances cited. 

-On' forms, Item 20a, Identification, is incomplete. In all instances, a transfer to 
military personnel was conducted. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Bouch stated that he is generally procedurally regimented, 
and needs to impart these procedures to his employees to reduce errors, in general. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper identification of the individual to whom firearm(s) 
are being transferred by obtaining appropriate identification documents. In the case of 
sales to military personnel for personal use, a military identification and PCS orders 
should be verified and documented. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 1/16/2015 & 10/3/2012 

6. 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, 
transferred a firearm to a non-licensee without recording required NICS information on 
the Form 4473,1 instances cited. 

-On' forms, Item 21a, Date of Initial Contact, is incorrect. 

-On I form, Item 21b, Approval Number, and Item 21d, Response after Delay, is blank. 

-On I form, Item 21d is blank. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Bouch stated that he is generally procedurally regimented, 
and needs to impart these procedures to his employees to reduce errors, in general. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by recording all 
background check information in Item 21 of the form. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 1/16/2015 & 10/3/2012 
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Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, failed to 
identify the firearm to be transferred on Form 44731 instance cited. 

-On  form, Item 26, Manufacturer, Item 27, Model, Item 28, Serial Number, Item 29, 
Type, and Item 30, Caliber/Gauge, are blank. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Bouch stated that he is generally procedurally regimented, 
and needs to impart these procedures to his employees to reduce errors, in general. 

Corrective Action: Ensure proper completion of the ATF Form 4473 by completely 
and accurately identifying the firearm(s) to be transferred on the form. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

7. 27 CFR 478.126a 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 10/3/2012 

Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, failed to 
timely and accurately report the sale or other disposition of two or more pistols and/or 
revolvers to an unlicensed person,' instances cited, involving. firearms. 

Licensee's Response: Mr. Bouch stated that he is generally procedurally regimented, 
and needs to impart these procedures to his employees to reduce errors, in general. 

Corrective Action: Ensure timely completion and submission of the ATF Report of 
Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and/or Revolvers any time two or more 
pistols or revolvers are sold to the same unlicensed person within a 5 business day 
period. 

Note that this form is not necessary in the case of a pawn redemption or any case where 
the firearms are returned to the person from whom received. 

See Report of Violations, See Worksheet 2 

Industry Operations Investigator 
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